
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

PRE-CONFERENCE MEETING MINUTES FOR PROCUREMENT OF  ARCHITECTURAL AND 

ENGINEERING CONSULTING SERVICES AND FOR THE SURVEY, DESIGN AND SUPERVISION OF 

THE RENOVATION AND EXTENSION OF FOUR CAT-D HOSPITALS IN KHYBER PAKHTUNKHWA 

 

S.NO Firm Name  Request/Queries Replies of PMU KP-HCIP 

1. M/S NESPAK Is this prequalification of consultants only 

or submission of technical and financial 

proposal? 

The assignment includes both 

prequalification/shortlisting of consultants 

and submission of technical and financial 

proposal. 

The technical proposal here means the 

methodology component only. The actual 

technical proposal along with financial 

proposal will be sought at later stage once 

the firm is shortlisted as per CQS 

(Consultant Qualification Selection) method 

i.e. being top ranked (based on technical 

score) and if financial negotiation failed will 

ask the next highest ranked bidder (based on 

technical score) for contract negotiation, till 

negotiation completes successfully. 

If technical and financial proposal is to be 

submitted then the Data sheet, Qualification 

criteria, forms of technical and financial 

proposals as per WB Consultant 

Qualification Selection (CQS) Method may 

be provided. Only scope of work is given in 

the RFP which is not enough. 

All the concerned required documents/forms 

are included in the ToRs. The ToRs are 

uploaded on health department official 

website https://www.healthkp.gov.pk  

Firms are required to fulfill the same and 

submit responsive EOI in response to REOI 

and ToRs. 

Please specify weightage for technical and 

financial proposal. 

This is CQS method as elaborated above so 

no need of technical weightage at this stage. 

Covered area and as built drawings of each 

hospital 

The PMU don’t have the same and the 

engineer/firm has to manage the same. 

Extension of bid submission date 

 

In order to ensure the provision of 

responsive EOIs as per requirement, the 

committee unanimously decided to extend 

the date of opening till 10th of October 2022 

(at 3:30 PM) instead of 4th October 2022. 

2. M/S AiD Requirement of both PEC and PCATP 

registrations would imply consortium of 

Engineering and Architectural Firm. 

Confirm? 

After mutual discussion of the procurement 
committee it was decided that in order to 

ensure maximum competition and avoid 

restrictiveness the PCATP license of 
individual consultant/engineer of the firm 

shall also be acceptable if prospective firm 

don’t have/possess the same.  

The same has been published as 

https://www.healthkp.gov.pk/


 

corrigendum in the newspaper for the 
guidance of the respected bidders.  

If phase II is dependent on the outcome of 

phase I, then how can the consultant 

estimate or provide methodology for the 

scope or extend of work and resources 

required for the implementation of phase 

II? 

The consultant shall quote the same on the 

basis of assumption that they will do both 

and at later stage it will be finalized during 

contract negotiation phase. 

‘The completed facilities must be capable 

of providing the education services defined 

by KP MHSDP’ 

This statement implies education sector 

works, contradictory to subject assignment 

goals. 

Corrected 

Note: the services to be provided in the 

renovated and upgraded category D 

hospitals are set out in Annex 1 and a 

preliminary list of the facilities to be 

provided is given in Annex 2. 

 

We couldn’t locate Annex 1 and Annex 2 

on the website. Please provide. 

All the annexure are attached with the ToRs 

and are uploaded on the health department 

official website. Moreover, these Annexure 

will be required for submission of financial 

proposal calculation, therefore no need at 

this stage. 

 Environmental and Social Impact 

Assessment sample included as Annexure 

2.  

We couldn’t locate Annexure 2 on the 

website.  

As per Worlds bank Guidelines 

TOR mentions 2 phases initially and then in 

detail services, the phases split into three, 

namely phase1, phase 1a and phase 2. 

Which of these will be dependent on phase 

1 and will phase 2 (construction 

supervision) be a separate contract?  

As explained above and the same will be 

finalized at later phase once the firm is 

shortlisted and contract negotiation is 

completed successfully.  

The advertisement mentions an EOI but 

also requests documents that are generally a 

part of an RFP submission including 

Approach and Methodology, and CVs of 

professional staff. Kindly confirm the 

documentation that will be evaluated in the 

EOI phase.  

As per World Bank procurement 

regulations, CQS method is adopted wherein 

a more in depth assessment of firms is 

required at the time of shortlisting than 

routine method. Therefore methodology, 

CVs of key expert and work schedule plan is 

sought. Moreover the remaining technical 

proposal and financial proposal will be 

sought only from the top ranked firm among 

the shortlisted firms for further contract 



 

negotiation as per World Bank procurement 

regulation. 

 Owning to the requirement of documents 

that exceed the general EOI submission 

criteria, please provide at least two weeks’ 

extension to the deadline in order for us to 

adequately prepare the submission 

documentation.  

In order to ensure the provision of 

responsive EOIs as per requirement, the date 

for EOI submission has been extended, the 

revised date of opening is 10th of October 

2022 (at 3:30 PM) instead of 4th October 

2022. 

 

Note:   

1. Approval/ NOC/ Permissions regarding execution of activity shall be the responsibility of 

firm however the PMU shall be bound to facilitate in a professional manner to avoid delays. 

2. It was discussed to not compromise the spirit of competitiveness by adding restrictive 

conditions e.g. KPRA registration etc. therefore in consultation with bank team is was 

unanimously decided that if a firm lacks KPRA registration and the rest of the conditions are 

fulfilled and is in position to be negotiated for contract, the firm shall not be rejected just 

merely for non availability of KPRA registration rather will be directed to ensure registration 

with KPRA in relevant category before signing of the contract. 

 


